1/27/23, 8:10 AM Jacksonville School District 117 Mail - Fwd: FOIA - Teacher Salary

Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org>

Fwd: FOIA - Teacher Salary

1 message

Matthew Moore <mmoore@)jsd117.org> Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 8:09 AM
To: Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Josiah Chatterton <news@news.locallabs.com>
Date: January 26, 2023 at 4:47:24 PM MST

To: sptacek@jsd117.0rg

Subject: FOIA - Teacher Salary

To whom it may concern,

| am writing to you on behalf of Locall.abs which is an online publication that reports on and informs the
public about local government activities. If you are not the public records officer please forward it to the
public records officer or reply to this email with the correct contact.

Please provide the following: Employee Information, specifically teachers, with the following data points for
the years 2020, 2021, and 2022:

-First Name

-Last Name
-Position/Job Title
-Department

-Pay Rate

-Year to Date Gross Pay

The purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information as a matter of public interest and is
not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial benefit. Thank you in advance for your cooperation
and assistance.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Josiah Chatterton
Local Labs

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=164de53ba5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1756134210488042816&simpi=msg-a%3Ar-273719669... 1/1



1/27/23, 10:51 AM Jacksonville School District 117 Mail - FOIA Request from 1-26-23

Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org>

FOIA Request from 1-26-23

1 message

Matthew Moore <mmoore@)jsd117.org> Thu, Feb 2, 2023 at 4:00 PM
To: news@news.locallabs.com
Bec: Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org>

Mr. Chatterton,

Please see the attached response to your FOIA request received on January 26, 2023.

Thank you,

Assistant Superintendent
Jacksonville School District 117

2 attachments

@ 2020-2022 Salary information.pdf
3452K

"3 Local Labs Salary Response Letter.pdf
- 328K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=164de53bab&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-2732239236827342297 &simpl=msg-a%3Ar-6678690... 1/1



Jacksonville School District #I17

211 W State Street E
Jacksonville, Illinois 62650

Office: (217)243-9411

Fax: (217)243-6844

RICH HISTORY, BRIGHT FUTURE

Matthew Moore, Assistant Superintendent

February 2, 2023
Dear Mr. Chatterton,

Thank you for writing to Jacksonville School District 117 with your request for information pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information
Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.

On January 26, 2023, JSD 117 was in receipt of your request for the following employee information, for specifically teachers, for the years
2020, 2021, 2022:

1. First Name

2. Last Name

3. Position/Job Title

4. Department

5. Pay Rate

6. Year to Date Gross Pay

As the FOIA Officer for Jacksonville School District 117 I am writing to inform you that your request is granted and the requested information
is attached to the email accompanying this letter. Some requested categories are addressed with the same information.

You have a right to have the denial reviewed by the Public Access Counselor (PAC) at the Office of the Illinois Attorney General. 5 ILCS
140/9.5(a). You can file your Request for Review with the PAC by writing to:

Public Access Counselor

Office of the Attorney General
500 South 2nd Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706

Fax: 217-782-1396

E-mail: public.access@ilag.gov

If you choose to file a Request for Review with the PAC, you must do so within 60 calendar days of the date of this denial. 5 ILCS 140/9.5(a).
Please note that you must include a copy of your original FOIA request and this denial letter when filing a Request for Review with the PAC.

Sincerely,

o

/ A

Matthew Moore

Assistant Superintendent
FOIA Officer

Jacksonville School District 117
(217) 243-9411
mmoore@jsdi17.org

www.jsd117.org
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